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Griffin Plush

From: Name 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 11:50 AM
To: House Energy
Subject: HJR 27

Members and chairperson 
 
I respectfully and absolutely disagree with proceeding with this bill 
 
WHEREAS art. VIII, sec. 2, Constitution of the State of Alaska, mandates that the state's natural 
resources be developed "for the maximum benefit of its people," creating an imperative for both short- 
and long-term economic outcomes;  
 
This bill only looks at the short term outcomes and does not address a single long term issue. It is also is 
not for all people. 
 
The answer must be no or you must fix the past issues and set strict guidelines for clean air, water, land, 
wildlife, and our seas. 
We need healthy people. This guarantees death. The land discussed in the bill has never belonged to 
Alaska. This is tribal land. This oversteps on tribal sovereignty. This bill is also full of lies. I am very 
disappointed. I do not claim you anymore. 
 
Thank you 
Susan Allmeroth  
Two Rivers Alaska 
Myself  




